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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Robert W. Geis, C.P.A. 
   Auditor-Controller 
 
STAFF  Brian M. Richard 
CONTACT:  Property Tax Division Chief - ext. 2181 
 
SUBJECT:  Proposed Impoundment of FY 2002-03 Property Tax Revenues. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Authorize the Auditor-Controller per Government Code Section 26906.1 to impound from various tax 
agencies up to $4,200,000 of disputed property tax revenue resulting from taxpayer assessment appeals for 
fiscal year 2002-03. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with actions required by law or by routine business necessity. 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
Government Code Sec 26906.1 authorizes the Auditor-Controller, with the approval of the Board of Supervisors, 
to impound disputed revenues of any property tax on secured or unsecured property, levied and collected by the 
county for the county or any revenue district whenever a claim is filed.  
 
The proposed impounds are intended to mitigate the impact of several large assessment appeals related to the 
Bacara hotel, Biltmore hotel and Boeing/McDonnell Douglas Vandenberg launch facilities. The impounds will 
be held in an interest bearing fund. 
 
By separate correspondence we will inform all impacted entities. 
 
Mandates and Service Levels:     
No change in programs or service level 
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Special Instructions:  
None 
  
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   
This action will reduce property tax revenues of affected entities by approximately $4.2 million for fiscal year 
2002-03. 
 
Concurrence: 
Affected agencies will be notified by separate correspondence. 


